
Outlook

Re: DRAFT ADVERTISEMENT AND NIT FOR NEW BRANCH-AMENDED

From SHIKHA SHARMA <SHIKHA.SHARMA5@sbi.co.in>
Date Thu 17-Apr-25 6:36 PM
To PARUL ROHEL(CMCRM3) <cmcrm3.zolud@sbi.co.in>
Cc CMP AND HR ZO LUDHIANA <cmphr.zolud@sbi.co.in>; VIKRAM JEET SINGH(CM Operations)

<cmops.zolud@sbi.co.in>

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

With reference to the trail mail the technical aspects pertaining to Civil Engineering are duly vetted at
our end, subject to verification of factual position,legal and others wrt to other concerned
departments.Also, it is pertinent to mention and highlight that CVC guidelines must be followed in the
entire process.

Thanks and regards.

Shikha Sharma
Civil Engineer

From: PARUL ROHEL(CMCRM3) <cmcrm3.zolud@sbi.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 2:03 PM
To: SHIKHA SHARMA <SHIKHA.SHARMA5@sbi.co.in>
Cc: CMP AND HR ZO LUDHIANA <cmphr.zolud@sbi.co.in>; VIKRAM JEET SINGH(CM Operations)
<cmops.zolud@sbi.co.in>
Subject: DRAFT ADVERTISEMENT AND NIT FOR NEW BRANCH-AMENDED
 

महोदया/ महोदय
Madam/Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, pleae find the amended draft for NIT for new Branch and Newspaper
Advertisement for necessary vetting at AO.

Kindly provide the vetted documents as soon as possible.

धन्यवाद और सादर 
Thanks & Regards,
Parul Rohel,
Chief Manager (Operations)
Regional Business Office - III,



State Bank of India, Jalandhar
0181-5010678

From: PARUL ROHEL(CMCRM3)
Sent: 11 April 2025 18:31
To: SHIKHA SHARMA <SHIKHA.SHARMA5@sbi.co.in>
Cc: CMP AND HR ZO LUDHIANA <cmphr.zolud@sbi.co.in>; VIKRAM JEET SINGH(CM Operations)
<cmops.zolud@sbi.co.in>
Subject: DRAFT ADVERTISEMENT AND NIT FOR NEW BRANCH
 
महोदया/ महोदय
Madam/Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, pleae find the draft for NIT for new Branch and Newspaper Advertisement
for necessary vetting at AO.

धन्यवाद और सादर 
Thanks & Regards,
Parul Rohel,
Chief Manager (Operations)
Regional Business Office - III,
State Bank of India, Jalandhar
0181-5010678


